Samuel Wise

Subject: FW: Cleco Power LLC - Request to Withdraw Application for CCR Part B Liner
Equivalency Demonstrations

From: Huggins, Richard <Huggins.Richard@epa.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, October 20, 2021 7:35 AM

To: William Matthews ||| 1!/, )ason <Mills.Jason@epa.gov>; Lloyd, Michelle

<Lloyd.Michelle @epa.gov>; Jackson, Mary <Jackson.Mary@epa.gov>; Celeste, Laurel <celeste.laurel@epa.gov>
>

Cc: Maile Murray
Subject: RE: Cleco Power LLC - Request to Withdraw Application for CCR Part B Liner Equivalency Demonstrations

ing attachments,

Mr. Matthews,
Thank you for providing the EPA this information. We will update our Part B implementation website to say the
application has been withdrawn and we will stop our review of the Part B application.

Have a good day,
Richard

Richard Huggins Jr., Chief
Energy Recovery and Waste Disposal Branch
Office of Resource Conservation and Recovery

U.S. Environmental Protection Agenci

From: William Matthe s |

Sent: Tuesday, October 19, 2021 5:24 PM

To: Huggins, Richard <Huggins.Richard@epa.gov>; Mills, Jason <Mills.Jason@epa.gov>; Lloyd, Michelle
<Lloyd.Michelle @epa.gov>; Jackson, Mary <Jackson.Mary@epa.gov>; Celeste, Laurel <celeste.laurel@epa.gov>
Cc: Maile Murray —>

Subject: Cleco Power LLC - Request to Withdraw Application for CCR Part B Liner Equivalency Demonstrations

Hello Mr. Huggins,

In accordance with 40 C.F.R. § 257.71(d)(1)(i), Cleco Power LLC (Cleco) submitted to EPA Administrator Wheeler on
December 14, 2020 a

letter announcing the intention to submit alternate liner demonstrations pursuant to 40 C.F.R. § 257.71(d){1)(ii) for the
bottom ash

pond and fly ash pond at Brame Energy Center, located at 275 Rodemacher Road in Lena, Louisiana 71447. Enclosed
with the letter was

Cleco’s application requesting the opportunity to submit alternate liner demonstrations. At this time, Cleco has
determined not to submit

the alternate liner demonstrations and so is now respectfully requesting to withdraw the application.

If more information is needed, | can be reached by email or by phone at 318 484-7718.



Thanks very much,

Bill Matthews
Director Environmental Policy/Planning
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